Due to COVID-19 this meeting was to be conducted at both 222 W. Yoakum and electronically using www.zoom.us. Meeting ID: 838 1486 6060 and Passcode: 502313, Technical difficulties prevented the zoom.

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Council Members: Darla Buckhannon, Danny Finley, Ronald Eichhorn, Eric Seyer, Jack Simpson, Ron Davis, Randy Dooley and Steve Felty.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Eric Seyer.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Randy Dooley, seconded by Ron Davis. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Building Permits were presented for Wayne Held. Council needed more information.

Police Department Chief Sullivan gave another brief update on the 911 Board for Public Service Tax and will have more information before the August ballot.

Fire Department Chief Glency asked council to approve hiring of Madalyn Gleuck as a fire fighter. Motion to approve hiring Madalyn Gleuck by Steve Felty, seconded by Danny Finley.

All in favor:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon

Danny Finley

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Sever

Motion Carried.

Fire Department Chief Glency asked council to approve of making arrangements with David Kern to use his excavator to tear down/break up/ fill in/haul off old water treatment plant for the City and to pay him \$4000.00 to \$6000.00. Motion to approve allocation up to \$6000.00 to pay David Kern for this service by Steve Felty, seconded by Eric Seyer.

All in favor:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon

Danny Finley

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

The Mayor appointed Brian Horrell to the Library Board to replace the late Pat Glenzy. Motion to approve appointed by Darla Buckhannon, seconded by Steve Felty. All in favor.

	•	AT&T in the amount of \$811.68 and Republic Services in the amount of
• •		y Dooley, seconded by Steve Felty. The Council polled as follows:
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty		
Darla Buckhannon		
Danny Finley		
Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		
The Monthly bills were pres Council polled as follows:	sented. Motion to	o pay the bills by Randy Dooley, Seconded by Darla Buckhannon. The
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson	110	Absent
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty		
•		
Darla Buckhannon		
Danny Finley		
Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		
The Collectors report for Fe	bruary 2022 was	presented. Motion to approve the Collectors Report by Randy Dooley,
seconded by Darla Buckhan	-	
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty		
Darla Buckhannon		
Danny Finley		
Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		
Motion Carried.		
The City Administrator infor budget information to look		that the budget committee meeting was held on March 3^{rd} and gave council the next council meeting.
The meeting was adjourned	i.	
Respectfully submitted,		
Ann Hinkebein, City Clerk		Mayor, Steve Loucks

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.